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DATE:  November 10, 2022 
 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Form TE-160: Application for Traffic Signal Approval 
 
 
TO:  District Executives 
 
 
FROM:  Daniel Farley, P.E., Director 
 Bureau of Operations 

 
 

This Strike-off Letter (SOL) is time and resource neutral and updates Form TE-160: Application 
for Traffic Signal Approval. This SOL rescinds and replaces SOL 494-21-02 issued on January 
19, 2021.  
 
The revisions include: 

• References now refer to the full, official title of the “Commonwealth and Municipal Traffic 
Signal Maintenance Agreement” (TSMA) to reduce confusion with other agreements for 
traffic signal maintenance. 

• The TSMA Agreement Number must be provided in Section A to ensure the proper 
agreement is referenced. 

• The effective date for the TSMA was moved from Section D to Section A to consolidate 
the agreement information.  

 
Pending traffic signal applications which already have a signed TE-160 form prior to November 
30, 2022 are not required to use the new version.  
 
This publication is available for download at: 
http://www.dot.state.pa.us/public/PubsForms/Forms/TE-160.pdf  
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Stephen Gault, 
P.E., PTOE, Chief, TSMO Arterials and Planning Section, at 717.787.6988. 

https://www.pa.gov/content/dam/copapwp-pagov/en/penndot/documents/public/pubsforms/forms/te-160.pdf
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cc: Leeann Sherman, MPS, CAE,, Executive Director, ACEC 
 Assistant District Executives-Design 
 Assistant District Executives-Maintenance 
 Emmanual Anastasiadis, P.E., Acting Assistant District Executive Operations-District 6-0 
 District Traffic Engineers 
 District Traffic Signal Section Managers/Supervisors 
 District HOP Managers 
 PennDOT Local Technical Assistance Program 
 Municipal Advisory Committee 
 Nathan Walker, Acting Director, Policy Office 
 Daryl St. Clair, P.E., Special Assistant, Highway Administration 
 Christine Norris, P.E., Director, Major P3 Bridge Office 
 Joseph Robinson, P.E., Acting Director, Bureau of Construction and Materials 
 Christine Spangler, P.E., Director, Bureau of Design and Delivery 
 Daniel Farley, P.E., Director, Bureau of Operations 
 Christa Newmaster, Director, Bureau of Maintenance 
 Steven Roth, Senior Counsel, Office of Chief Counsel 
 Douglas Tomlinson, P.E., Chief, Highway Safety and Traffic Operations Division, BOO 
 Stephen Gault, P.E., PTOE, Chief, TSMO Arterials and Planning Section, BOO 
 Ryan McNary, Acting Chief, TSMO Operations & Performance Section, BOO 
 Robert Pento, P.E., Chief, Traffic Engineering and Permits Section, BOO 
 Thomas Glass, Chief, Highway Safety Section BOO 
 Jason Bewley, P.E., Senior Civil Engineer Manager, BOO 
 Benjamin Flanagan, Manager, Traffic Signals Unit, BOO 
 Michael Dzurko, Manager, Highway Occupancy Permit Unit, BOO 
 Michael Centi, Senior Traffic Control Specialist, BOO 
 Rickey Barnett, Senior Civil Engineer, BOO 
 Anthony Chiodo, Senior Civil Engineer, BOO 
 Maurice Lee, Senior Civil Engineer, BOO 
 JRF Read File 
 MCK Read File 
 
 


